
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, May 20, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call – Introductions 
 

III. Public Response 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from April Meeting 
 
V. Report from Chair 

• State of Equity Report 
• Regional Performance Assessments 

 
VI. Committee Reports 

• Outreach and Education 
• Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 

 
VII. Director’s Report 

 
VIII. State of Equity Work Session 

 
IX. Adjournment 

NOTICE: Any person needing visual/audio assistance or language interpretation should contact Civil Rights at  
319-286-5036 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 319-286-5136 
 



 
CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 

MEETING MINUTES 
April 15, 2015 6:00 p.m. 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair  

Ms. Salma Igram, Vice Chair 
Dr. Emily Bowman 
Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Ms. Ashley Reynolds 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Mr. Keith Wiggins 

 
Commissioners Absent: Ms. Paulette Hall 

Dr. Ruth White 
 
Staff Present: Ms. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 

Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator 
Mr. Johnny Alcivar Zuniga, Outreach Coordinator 
Ms. Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant 

 
Guests: Bret Nilles, Kim Frederickson, Ciuin Ferrin, Kevin Ciabatti 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Rippy, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
Ciuin Ferrin, O Porrajmos Education Society, stated a Saint Sarah’s Day celebration will be held on 
May 26th and commissioners are invited to attend. It will start at 6:00 PM and a meal will be served. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from March Meeting 
Commissioner Tucker requested his last name be corrected under the adjournment section of the 
minutes. Commissioner Igram moved to approve the minutes as corrected. Commissioner Tucker 
seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved. 

 
V. Action Items 

Recommendation for an Ordinance amendment of section 69.04 of the Cedar Rapids Municipal Code to reduce the 
number of members from 11 to 9 
Commissioner Rippy stated it is hard to find eleven volunteers from the public that can commit 
the time necessary to be on the commission. Also, the commission should not be larger than the 
City Council. It is proposed that the commission size go from eleven commissioners to nine 
commissioners.  
 
LaSheila Yates, Executive Director, stated if the commission makes the recommendation to amend 
the ordinance it will go before City Council on April 28th for the first reading and two readings will 

 Page 1 of 3 



 
follow at City Council meetings in May. City Council does have the option of combining the 
second and third readings.  

 
Commissioner Freie moved to approve the recommendation for an ordinance amendment of 
section 69.04 of the Cedar Rapids Municipal Code to reduce the number of commissioners from 
eleven to nine. Commissioner Igram seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved with 
Commissioner Tucker and Commissioner Bowman abstaining. 

 
VI. Report from Chair 

State of Equity 
Commissioner Rippy stated the commission will have a short meeting to conduct commission 
business on May 20th that will be followed by the State of Equity working session with Al Rowe. 
The meeting will start at 5:30 PM. Commissioner Bowman stated she will not be able to attend as 
she will be out of the country. 
 
Regional Performance Assessments 
Commissioner Rippy stated commissioners should have reviewed the document and asked if there 
was anything else the commission should consider for changes to the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights 
Commission. Commissioner Tucker requested the discussion be tabled until the next meeting. 
 
Conflict of Interest Statement 
Commissioner Rippy stated Conflict of Interest statement was included in the agenda packet. As 
well as a Roles and Responsibilities document for commissioner review. Commissioner Rippy 
stated commissioners need to understand when they may have a conflict of interest and should 
abstain from discussion. Commissioner Rippy stated all commissioners can make statements and 
identify as a citizen but they cannot speak on behalf of the commission. Only the Chair may speak 
on behalf of the commission and he may only do so when a vote is taken by the commissioners. 
 
Chapter 22A and Chapter 29 
Commissioner Rippy stated a position statement was reviewed and voted on for approval in 2013 
in regards to Chapters 22A and 29. The position statement was then submitted to City Council. 
Chapters 22A and 29 were reviewed and adopted by the City Council. The commission has no 
other interest in the two chapters and it is no longer an issue for the commission. 

 
VII. Committee Reports 

Outreach and Education 
Commissioner Bowman stated staff updated the brochures including the use of the new logo and 
providing new contact information. The brochures were also updates to include newer 
information. The Outreach Committee continued the Train-the-Trainer training and reviewed the 
Fair Housing training. 
 
Johnny Alcivar Zuniga, Outreach Coordinator, stated the commission was represented at their first 
neighborhood association meeting on Monday night and the Oak Hill Jackson neighborhood 
meeting. Mr. Alcivar Zuniga stated Commissioner Bowman provided Know Your Rights Training 
and did an excellent job. The commission will be providing trainings at additional neighborhood 
meetings in the near future. 

 
Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Commissioner Tucker stated the Marion Commission held their meeting on April 1st and they have 
a new commissioner. At the meeting Public Hearing and Closed Session trainings were provided 
and the commission went into closed session to vote on sending a case to public hearing. 

 Page 2 of 3 



 
 
VIII. Mission Moment – Landlord and Realtor Educational Outreach 

Mr. Alcivar Zuniga stated staff provides trainings regarding Fair Housing Law as the commission 
seeks to create awareness of fair housing. Trainings are provided to landlords, business owners and 
the general public. Topics of the training include reasonable accommodations, service animals and 
advertising, among others. Mr. Alcivar Zuniga explained how the trainings tie to the commission 
mission and vision and identified expected outcomes.  
 
Kevin Ciabatti, Building Services Director, stated the Building Services Department has been 
implementing trainings for housing in connection with Chapter 22A. Trainings not only focus on 
evictions and tenant screenings but they also focus on fair housing. Mr. Ciabatti stated over 2700 
landlords have exposure to the trainings. Mr. Ciabatti stated the Building Services Department and 
Civil Rights have been collaborating and a lot of positive feedback has been received regarding the 
trainings.  
 

IX. Director’s Report 
LaSheila Yates, Executive Director, stated the 2014 Annual Report will be presented to City 
Council on April 28th. Ms. Yates announced Senior Investigator, Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, 
resigned from her position on April 1st and her last day was April 10th. There is an opportunity to 
pull from the current pool of applicants to fill both vacancies. Four candidates are moving forward 
in the hiring process and will be interviewed on Friday. Ms. Yates stated she applied for the 
commission to receive an AmeriCorps position and Johnny’s position was approved for extension 
until November 30, 2015.  
 
Ms. Yates stated she attended the Indiana Human Rights Conference and the Cedar Rapids 
Civil Rights Commission (CRCRC) was the only local agency represented at the conference. 
Other representatives were federal or state.  
 
Ms. Yates stated going forward until July 1, 2015 the CRCRC will forward all intakes received 
to the Iowa Civil Rights Commission (ICRC) for review and investigation. This will include 
the transfer of Marion and housing cases. Also, staff will be transferring several open cases to 
ICRC and ICRC will complete the investigations. The transfer of these cases will be completed 
by May 1st. This transition will allow staff to focus on current cases and avoid a backlog of 
cases. This will also allow staff to focus on the EnerGov system to ensure it is ready by July 1, 
2015. The transition period will also allow time for new staff members to be adequately trained 
before beginning investigations. 
 
Ms. Yates stated the Marion Commission voted to send a case to Public Hearing at their 
meeting on April 1st. The information pertaining to the Public Hearing will be provided to both 
commissions once the date has been established. The Marion Commission has been billed for 
October, November and December work completed by staff and payment was received.  
 

X. Adjournment 
Commissioner Igram moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:06 p.m. Commissioner Freie seconded 
the motion, which was unanimously approved.  

 
 

The next meeting will be held on May 20, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. at the Commission Office, 50 2nd Avenue 
Bridge. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Alicia Abernathey  

 Page 3 of 3 



Cedar Rapids Davenport, IA Sioux City, IA Iowa City, IA Waterloo Council Bluffs, IA Dubuque, IA Des Moines, IA ICRC
Population 128,429 (2013) 102,157 (2013) 82,459 (2013) 71,591 (2013) 68,366 (2013) 62,115 (2012) 58,253 (2013) 207,510 (2013) 207,510 (2013)

Total # Staff Members 7  (5 FT, 2 Temp) 7 (5 FT, 1 PT, 1 Temp) 5 ( 3 FT, 2 Temp) 2 (2 FT) 4 (3 FT, 1 PT Temp) 1 (FT) 5 (5 FT) 5 (3 FT, 2 Temp) 29 Total
Total # of Commissioners 11 7 11 9 9 9 9 7 7
Commissioner term 3 years 2 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 3 years 4 years
Annual Report Yes Yes No. No. No. No. Yes. No. Yes.
1.  Do Commissioners participate in 
education/outreach?

Yes, somewhat. 
(Tabling, etc.) Yes, somewhat. Yes Yes. Yes, somewhat.  Yes, somewhat. Yes. Yes, somewhat. No.

2.  Do Commissioners participate in 
investigation of cases? No. No. No. No. No. No. No.  No. No.

3.  Staff make‐up. (i.e. 1 Admin, 2 
investigators, 3 support staff)

1 Director; 1 Senior 
Investigator/ 
Complaince 
Manager, 2 
Investigators; 1 
Admin/Intake 
Specialist; 1 Edu & 
Outreach 
Coordinator (Temp); 
1 
Investigator/Investig
ation Support Staff 
(Temp).   

1 Director; 1 
Investigative Paralegal; 
1 Housing Analyst; 1 
Secretary; 1 Mediation 
Coordinator(PT), 1 
Outreach Coordinator, 
1 Fair Housing 
Attorney.

1 Director;  1 Human Rights 
Investigator; 1 Administrative 
Secretary; 2 AmeriCorps VISTA.

1 Director; 1 
Investigator; 0 
Admin/Support 
Staff.

1  Director; 1 Administrative Secretary; 1 
Human Rights Specialist; 1 PT Assistant.

1 Director (Part of 
City Attorney's 
Office).

1 Director; 1 Human 
Relations Specialist; 
1 Intake Specialist, 1 
Assistant City 
Attorney; 1 Training 
& Workforce 
Development 
Coordinator;  1 
Community 
Engagement 
Coordinator.

1 Director; 1 Senior 
Human Relations 
Specialist, 2 
AmeriCorps VISTAs, 
1 Legal Counsel

1 Director; 8 
Investigators; 10 
Screeners; 1 
Compliance; 3 
Admin Support; 1 
Assistant Attorney 
General; 1 Housing 
Supervisor; 1 Intake 
Manager; 1 Housing 
Intake Analyst; 1 
Testing

4.  Who conducts investigations? Investigators only

Investigators only.  
Temporary volunteer 
provides assistance. Director and Investigator 

Director and 
Investigator.

Director and Investigator. Investigator 
(Human Rights Specialist) conducts all non‐
housing cases, Director conducts all housing 
cases.  Also temporary,PT staff assists 
Investigator w/ case work.   Director only.

Assistant City 
Attorney.

Investigator only 
(Human Relations 
Specialist).

Investigators "(Civil 
Rights Specalists").  
See Note Below.

5.  Who performs education and outreach?

Investigators.  
However, currently 
have Temporary 
Education and 
Outreach 
Coordinator.

Investigators.  
However, currently 
have a Temporary 
Education and 
Outreach Coordinator.

Director conducts most 
outreach.  Temp support staff 
assist with scheduling and other 
logistics.

Director and 
Investigator. Director and Investigator. Director.

Human Relations 
Specialist is in 
charge of building 
connections with 
underrepresented 
groups in the 
community.

Designated staff 
member for 
outreach.

Director, 
Deisignated Staff 
Member (Don 
Grove), and CSRs.

6.  Support staff for investigations? Not currently. No. No. No. Yes.  1 PT Assistant for non‐housing cases. No.

Intake Specialist 
assists with 
scheduling 
mediations. 
Paralegal keeps files 
and schedules 
interviews.  Director 
reviews challenges 
to administrative 
closure and requests 
for re‐opening. No. Yes.

7.  Average caseload per investigator.
15‐20 (Approx 70 
current cases).

Investigative Paralegal ‐
88/yr.; Housing Analyst 
‐ 28 over last 3 years. 15‐20 (32‐40 current cases).

15‐20 (Approx. 40 
current cases).

159 non‐housing cases between PT Assistant 
and Investigator. 12‐15.

20‐25 (26 cases filed 
in FY12).

20‐25 (40‐50 
cases/yr).

10‐15 cases at a 
time.

8.  Required Case Deadline/Average Days 
Old. ~350 Ave Days Old 270 Goal. N/A ‐ None. 192 Average.

N/A.  Stated they hope to be in  position 
where cases are kept to 18 months old (547.5 
days old).  NOTE:  New Contract w/ EEOC is 
based on how they've performed in the past.  
Starting new contract October 1st.  They 
based numbers on May 2013‐April 2014 and 
how many cases closed in that time period. 
Estimated they could close 70 cases/yr, 
divided by 4. Each quarter, goal is to close 17 
employment cases.  To their knowledge they 
do not received a decreased reward if cases 
are over a certain amount of days old.  

6‐8 months Average 
(180 ‐ 250 Days 
Old).

278 Average w/ 
outliers (180 Day 
Target).

Within a year (365 
days).   300 Maximum



Cedar Rapids Davenport, IA Sioux City, IA Iowa City, IA Waterloo Council Bluffs, IA Dubuque, IA Des Moines, IA ICRC

9.  Additional Contracts w/ other cities? Yes, Marion No. No.   No. No, but considering coverage of Cedar Falls. No. No. No. N/A

10.  Calculation of Aged Cases.
Investigation Days 
Only.

Investigation Days Only 
(not including 
conciliation, PH). Investigation Days Only.

All, until close 
(including PH, 
Conciliation). No response.

Investigation Days 
Only.

Investigation and 
Conciliation Only 
(not including PH). All, until close. All, until close.

Notes:   N/A

Mentioned they also currently 
have a backlog due to staff 
changes.  Cases 2‐3 years old.

Karen Mackey ‐ Human Rights 
Director; Sharon Holder ‐ 
Human Rights Investigator
;Tracey Wilmes ‐ Administrative 
Secretary; Susan Moore ‐ 
AmeriCorps VISTA; Don Dew ‐ 
AmeriCorps VISTA                          
                                               Since 
the ICRC pays a "finder fee" of 
sorts, we actively encourage 
people from other communities 
in Iowa to file with us.  

Rebecca Johnson, worked at Human Rights 
Commission 17 years.  Also addressing a 
backlog of cases.  Received EEOC Contract to 
be FEPA approximately 2 years ago.  Stated 
they were working towards 
partnering/covering Cedar Falls. NOTES 
(Investigation):  Getting contract w/ EEOC 
helped.  Closures averaged only 30‐40 
closures/year.  Last year our number was 84, 
dropped down to 52, ended up closing 54 
cases.  Matter of knowing what your goal is 
and getting it done.  Having temp person to 
help. It does help.  I honestly don't take phone 
calls Tues and Thurs, Appt only. Every once in 
blue moon, help somebody on Tuesday.   
Admin keeps track of position statements and 
open statements. Gave PT Assistant oldest 
cases.  No testing, due to lack of time, 
currently no need.

NOTE 
(Investigations):  
CSRs also conduct 
the screening 
analysis; conduct 
our mediations and 
conciliations and 
represent the 
Commission at 
public hearings.  For 
Commissioners, no 
more than 4 
members allowed to 
the same political 
party.

Contact Name:
Janet Abejo, 
Investigator

Michelle Neels 
Scheper, 
fjf@ci.davenport.ia.us

K. Mackey, kmackey@sioux‐
city.org

Stefanie Bowers, 
Stefanie‐
Bowers@iowa‐
city.org

Rebecca Johnson, rebecca.johnson@waterloo‐
ia.org

Graham Jura, 
gjura@councilbluffs‐
ia.gov 

Kelly Larson, 
Klarson@cityofdubu
que.org

Rudy Simms, 
rusimms@dmgov.or
g; Mikel Johnson, 
Mikel J. Johnson 
mjjohnson@dmgov.
org

Don Grove, 
Don.Grove@iowa.g
ov, Diane Sisler, d.

Contact Info: (319) 286‐5632 (563) 326‐7888   (712) 279‐6986
(319) 356‐5022, 
General (319) 291‐4441 (712) 328‐4618 (563) 589‐4190 

(515) 283‐4284, 
General

515‐281‐0338, 
Grove; 515‐281‐
0302, Sisler



 
Cedar Rapids Commission 

Director’s Report  
May 20, 2015 

STAFF UPDATES 
• Judy Goldberg started with the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission as the new Civil Rights 

Investigator on April 30th. Judy brings to the team, twenty-plus years of experience in 
investigations, interviewing, legal research and analysis, and mediation. She received her 
Bachelor’s Degree in Journalism and Mass Communications from Kansas State University. She 
also received her Juris Doctor Degree with distinction from the University of Iowa College of 
Law. In addition, she received training from the Mediation Training and Consultation Institute in 
Iowa City and is a Certified Divorce Mediator. Judy will be a valuable asset to the Commission 
and I look forward to the skills and talents she will bring to the team 

• Captain Bernard Walther is the second new Civil Rights Investigator. Bernie brings to the team, 
thirty-plus years of experience in investigations, law enforcement, interviewing, and conflict 
resolution. Bernie joins us from the Cedar Rapids Police Department, where he served as a 
Police Captain and Manager of the Administration Operations Division. He was responsible for 
recruiting, hiring, and training over 206 sworn personnel. He received his Bachelor’s Degree in 
Criminal Justice Administration and Political Science from Mount Mercy College. He also 
received his Master’s in Criminal Justice Administration from Southwest University. His first 
day of work with the department will be June 1st. Bernie will be a valuable asset to the 
Commission and I look forward to the skills and talents he will bring to the team. 

• LaSheila has applied for the Public Allies AmeriCorps position Round 1 and LaSheila was 
interviewed by their staff on May 5, 2015. At the conclusion of the meeting, she was informed 
that the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission was selected as a site for the program and the 
Public Allies AmeriCorps will start recruiting for the position. The selected candidate will start 
October 1, 2015 and will support ongoing outreach efforts. 

• The Commission will be getting an intern from the Kirkwood Community College - Workplace 
Learning Center. It will be a 90 hour internship from beginning of June to end of July and the 
intern will likely be in the office twice a week for 4-5 hours. The intern has been pre-vetted and 
screened through the processes at the Workplace Learning Center. The assigned individual is a 
student from Xavier High School and is interested in Law. Staff is working with HR to finalize 
this internship. 

 
CASES AND INTAKES 

• Transfer of Cases to the Iowa Civil Rights Commission 
In order to provide timely closure of aged cases during our current staffing transition process, we 
have partnered with the Iowa Civil Rights Commission.  
  
The CRCRC initially transferred 24 civil rights cases that were between 250 and 1,000 days old to 
the Iowa Civil Rights Commission on February 20th. Due to additional recent staffing changes, the 
commission will transfer an additional 19 cases and all intakes to the Iowa Civil Rights Commission 
or the appropriate federal agency for further processing. The CRCRC to will resume taking cases 
and intakes July 1, 2015. 

1 of  3 



 
 
The Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission will notify all involved parities of these actions through 
mail. Depending on staffing capacity, the CRCRC will transfer Marion Commission and fair housing 
cases to the state Commission as well. To save cost on postage, Alicia will hand deliver each case 
file, including all collected case file information and documentation on May 8th.  
  
Complainants will continue to have options for Mediation and a Right-to-Sue through the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission. This was a very difficult decision for our agency, but it was certainly made with 
the best interest of the involved parties in mind. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

• EnerGov System Update  
Project Lead: Janet 
o IT stated they should be able to provide a pilot within 1-2 months and then they will work on 

building the reports and templates as needed by the CRCRC staff.  The launch of EnerGov for 
case processing is tentatively July 1, 2015. 

o The team will develop and implement a process to continually assess the effectiveness of 
EnerGov. It is imperative the CRCRC uses a systematic process to measure and safeguard 
desired outcomes. 
 

• CRCRC’s Smart Phone Application Redesign  
Project Lead: Elizabeth 
Nic Roberts, IT Director and staff met with Victory Enterprises on Thursday, April 16th and signed 
a new Professional Services Agreement for the redesign of the CRCRC smart phone application. 
 

• Language Access Protocols 
Project Lead: Johnny 

Staff has reviewed and updated all brochures for accuracy. Brochure translations are to be 
completed by June 1, 2015. 

  

ITEM CRCRC Marion Total 

Number of cases in case load 27 (18 Emp, 7 Hsg, 1 PA, 1 Edu) 4 (2 Hsg, 2 Emp) 31 

Number of cases going to 
ICRC 18 (15 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 PA, 1 Edu) 1 (1 Emp) 19 

Number of cases staying with 
CRCRC 9 (6 Hsg, 3 Emp) 3 (2 Hsg, 1 Emp) 12 

Age of cases being transferred Between 48 & 548 days old 58 days old   

Age of cases staying with 
CRCRC 

365 (Public Hearing), 301, 273, 
128, 68, 65, 51, 44, 37 

315 (Public Hearing), 
44, 41   

2 of  3 



 
OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  

• Fair Housing Advertising 
Project Lead: Johnny 
The CRCRC Fair Housing Month advertising campaign began on March 2nd and will end in May 
2015. The commercial has also been posted on the CRCRC’s social platforms. Staff has already 
received various phone calls as a result of the commercial which airs on CBS 2 and FOX 28. 

 
Respectfully submitted by 
 
LaSheila Yates 
Executive Director  

3 of  3 



Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Case Report - May 14, 2015  

Cases Filed April 2014 - April 2015 Cases Closed April 2014 - April 2015
April 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg April 2014 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg
May 2014 6 5 Emp, 1 Hsg May 2014 1 1 Hsg
June 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg June 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg
July 2014 10 6 Emp, 4 Hsg July 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Edu
August 2014 0 August 2014 0
September 2014 3 3 Emp September 2014 3 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 
October 2014 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg,  1 PA October 2014 10 7 Emp, 2 Hsg, 1 Edu
November 2014 0 November 2014 2 2 Hsg
December 2014 5 3 Emp, 2 Hsg December 2014 5 4 Emp, 1 Hsg
January 2015 2 2 Emp January 2015 1 1 Emp

February 2015 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg February 2015 28
21 Emp, 1 Hsg, 2 Edu, 3 PA, 1 Cr                      
(24 Transferred to ICRC)

March 2015 10 5 Emp, 4 Hsg, 1 Edu March 2015 9 7 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Credit
April 2015 0 April 2015 3 3 Emp (1 Marion)
TOTAL FILED 50 TOTAL CLOSED 71

Settlements April 2014 - April 2015 Case Assignments
April 2014 0 -$                              Abejo, Janet 6 6 Hsg (1 Marion)
May 2014 0 -$                              Macias, Elizabeth 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg (Marion)
June 2014 0 -$                              Judy Goldberg 2 1 Emp (Marion), 1 Hsg
July 2014 0 -$                              TOTAL ASSIGNED 10
August 2014 0 -$                              
September 2014 2 1,514.00$                      Additional Case Status
October 2014 1 300.00$                         Out w/Commissioners 0
November 2014 0 -$                              Public Hearing 2 1 Hsg (1 Hsg - Marion)
December 2014 0 -$                              Conciliation in process 0
January 2015 0 -$                              Intakes In Process 0
February 2015 1 390.00$                         
March 2015 1 15,000.00$                    Average Days of Open Cases   March April

April 2015 0 -$                              
Including Post PC Finding (i.e. 
Conciliation, Public Hearing) 183 182

TOTAL 5 17,204.00$                    Not including Post PC Finding 177 149

 
 



  
  
  

CASES FILED AND CLOSED: April 2014 - April 2015  
 
For reporting period April 2014 – April 2015, 50 cases were filed with the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission. Of those 50, 31 
(62%) were employment, 17 (34%) housing, 1 (2%) public accommodation, 1 (2%) education, and 0 credit.  
 
A total of 71 cases were closed by the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission during the same reporting period. Of those 71, 49 (69%) 
were employment, 13 (18%) housing, 3 (4%) public accommodation, 4 (6%) education, and 2 (3%) credit. The chart below shows the 
areas for all cases filed and closed during this reporting period: 
 

 

31 

17 

1 1 0 

49 

13 

3 4 2 

Employment Housing Public Accommodation Education Credit

Cases Filed and Closed:  
April 2014 - April 2015 

Cases Filed Cases Closed



 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission  

2014 State of Equity Local Issues 

 

1. Wealth and Poverty: In Linn County and Cedar Rapids, there are income disparities 
based on household composition, gender, and race. 
 

2. Representation in Public Employment: With the exception of the Cedar Rapids school 
district, no public sector organization analyzed in Linn County had more than one racial 
minority in a senior leadership position. 
 

3. Fair Housing: Disparities exist between Whites/Caucasians and Blacks/African-
Americans with regard to homeownership rates in Cedar Rapids. 
 

4. Education: In the Cedar Rapids and Linn Mar school districts, information gathered 
showed academic achievement gaps in the areas of Talented and Gifted participation. 
There were also disproportionalities for students with access to higher level math and 
science courses and disciplinary disparities. All issues identified correlate to race and 
income. 

 



Questions to Consider 
 

1) What are our strategic imperatives for the 2014 State of Equity Report? 

 

2) What effect do we, as a Commission, seek to achieve in our use of this report 
and other information? 

 

3) How will we assess our effect? 

 

4) What will be our action plan? 

 

5) What are the best ways for us to support staff in their use of this report? 

 



   Visual Arts Commission 2013 Work Plan 
  
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
CHARTER 

 
The City of Cedar Rapids Visual Arts Commission is a nine member Commission 
appointed by the May and approved by the City Council. The Commission was established 
as the recommending body regarding public visual art within the City by Resolution No. 
316-2-94 dated February 23, 1994.  

 
CHARTER GOALS 

 
1. To improve the appearance and cultural climate of the city, so as to enhance quality of 

life and community prestige.  
2. Involve the public in the selection and dedication of public art.  
3. Use eligible funds wisely to incorporate public art in our city.  
4. To use art as an aid in economic development.  
5. To encourage local artists by supporting their works and efforts.  
6. To incorporate visual arts in the design process of qualifying projects.  

 
MEETINGS 

Scheduled meetings are held on the third Thursday of every month unless otherwise 
published, beginning at 4:00 pm at City Hall.  

 
CONTACTS 
Commissioners and Term  

Jim Kern, Chair   Term thru 2014 
Grant Stevens, Vice-Chair Term thru 2014 
Ann Knierim    Term thru 2015 
Arbe Bareis    Term thru 2015 
Ashley Lowe   Term thru 2013 
Suzy McGrane-Hop   Term thru 2013  
Marilee Fowler   Term thru 2015 
Andi Londquist   Term thru 2014 

 
City Council Liaison 

Don Karr 
d.karr@cedar-rapids.org  
319.390.4614 

Staff Liaisons 
Seth Gunnerson    Jennifer Pratt 
319.286.5129    319.286.5047 
s.gunnerson@cedar-rapids.org  j.pratt@cedar-rapids.org  

1 
 

mailto:d.karr@cedar-rapids.org
mailto:s.gunnerson@cedar-rapids.org
mailto:j.pratt@cedar-rapids.org


   Visual Arts Commission 2013 Work Plan 
  
 
 

 
Objective: Establish working budget Strengthens Goals 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 
  
Objective: Implement Percent for Art (Resolution NO. 316-02-94) Strengthens Goals 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TACTIC  Work with City to establish guidelines and procedures for implementation By: on-going 
 

 PROCESS/TASK 
 

Secure city timelines for projects within the VAC 
budget. 
  
Amphitheater Project; selection criteria for artist and art 
work (RFP, attend meetings, public participation etc)  
 
Convention Center Internal Art Project; selection 
criteria for artist and art work (RFP, attend meetings, 
public participation etc)  
 
Paramount Theater – restoration and reframing of 
artwork; art acquisition, if necessary  

ASSIGNED TO 
 

VAC/Staff 
 
Staff/VAC Subcommittee  
 
 
Staff/VAC Subcommittee  
 
 
 
Staff/VAC Subcommittee  

DUE 
 

12/1/2012 
 
6/30/2013 
 
 
5/1/2013 
 
 
 
6/30/2013 

 
ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE $5,000 

Objective: Draft and approve policies that guide the VAC and participating citizens Strengthens Goals 1, 2, 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TACTIC  Identify and approve specific budget for all VAC activities       By:  9/30/11   
PROCESS/TASK 
 

Finalize2013 Work Plan 
 
Presentation to Development Committee  
 
Presentation to City Council  

ASSIGNED TO 
 

VAC 
 
VAC Chair/Staff 
 
VAC Chair/Staff 

 
 
 

DUE 
 

9/30/2012 
 
10/17/2012 
 
11/27/2012 

ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE $0 

2 
 



   Visual Arts Commission 2013 Work Plan 
  
TACTIC R e v i e w  and revise approved polices to ensure efficiency and effectiveness towards 
Public Art goals. 

By: Identified 
dates below 

PROCESS/TASK 
  

City Council Approval of Deaccession 
Policy 
 
Budget Guidelines 

 

ASSIGNED TO 
 

VAC/Staff 
 
 

VAC/Staff 
     

   

DUE 
 
11/27/2012 
 
 
12/1/2012 
 

 
ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE $0 

 

TACTIC  Update VAC-specific orientation procedure manual for incoming VAC members  By:  11/30/2011  

PROCESS/TASK 
 

Provide new commissioner orientation and create new commission 
orientation manual 

ASSIGNED TO 
 

Staff 

DUE 
 

10/1/2012 

ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE  $0  

 

Community Relations  

Objective: Facilitate Community Awareness of Cedar Rapids Public Art Strengthens Goals 1, 2, 4, 5 

TACTIC  Identify opportunities to promote VAC activities and Public Art  By:  on-going 
PROCESS/TASK 
 

Complete as needed when art pieces are relocated or repaired or to 
highlight events or activities.  

ASSIGNED TO 
 
Staff/VAC Subcommittee 

DUE 
 
Ongoing 

ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE  $0 
 
 
 

TACTIC  Host Ignite Event         By:  on-going  

PROCESS/TASK 
 

Promotion plan, event sponsors 
Location details, volunteers, MC, band, stage, etc. Invitees, 
contacts, attendees 
Host Ignite Event 

 

ASSIGNED TO 
 

VAC Subcommittee 

DUE 
  

Spring 2013 

ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE $2,500  

  

3 
 



   Visual Arts Commission 2013 Work Plan 
  
TACTIC  Represent VAC at local venues as appropriate By: on-going 
PROCESS/TASK 
 

Provide representation at community events, meetings, and 
presentation opportunities to promote the transparency of the VAC 
role and duties 
Explore the option of a citizen support committee 
VAC Opening Events (Paramount/Convention 
Center/Amphitheatre) 

 

ASSIGNED TO 
 
VAC/Staff 
 

  

DUE 
 
Ongoing 
 

 
 
 

Estimated Objective Expense   $3,500 
TACTIC Maintain VAC Social Media Sites By:  on-going 
PROCESS/TASK 

 
Update the VAC facebook page for current  events, news, 
and other announcements 
Update the VAC twitter account for current events, news 
and other announcements 
Explore the options for a VAC website and applications 
 

 

ASSIGNED TO 
 
VAC  
 
VAC 
 
VAC/Staff 

DUE 
 
Ongoing  
 
Ongoing 
 
Ongoing 

ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE $0 

 

Stewardship 

Objective: Be Proactive stewards of the Cedar Rapids Public Art Collection  

Strengthens Goals 1, 3, 4, 5 

TACTIC  Document an accurate inventory of City Public Art Collection                                             By: on-going  
PROCESS/TASK 
 

Complete/update comprehensive listing of City’s collection 
regularly 
 
Find permanent locations for all art work in storage 
 
Find permanent storage solution for art work pending permanent 
locations 
 
Identify resources for art work that needs repair and evaluate cost of 
repair; maintenance  
 
Complete comprehensive photography collection of City’s art 
collection  
 
Hire consultant to assess collection and prepare an annual 

i t  l  

ASSIGNED TO 
  

VAC 
 
VAC/Staff 
 
VAC/Staff 
 
 
VAC 
  
 
VAC 
 
 
VAC 

DUE 
 
Ongoing  
 
Ongoing 
 
Ongoing 
 
 
Ongoing -
$20,000 
 
$1,000 
 
 
$10,000 

ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE   $31,000 

 

4 
 



   Visual Arts Commission 2013 Work Plan 
  

TACTIC  Assure preservation/vitality of collection thru annual inspection and maintenance                By:  on-going  

PROCESS/TASK 
Submit and approve repair/maintenance 
recommendations 
 
Order approved repairs/maintenance as needed 

ASSIGNED TO 
Staff 
 
Staff 

 
 

DUE 
Ongoing 
 
Ongoing  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ESTIMATED OBJECTIVE EXPENSE $0  

TOTAL ESTIMATED VAC EXPENSES  2012 - 2013 $42,000  

 

 

 

 

 

5 
 



   Visual Arts Commission 2014 Work Plan 
  

1 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
CHARTER 

 
The City of Cedar Rapids Visual Arts Commission is a nine member Commission 
appointed by the May and approved by the City Council. The Commission was established 
as the recommending body regarding public visual art within the City by Resolution No. 
316-2-94 dated February 23, 1994.  

 
CHARTER GOALS 

1. To improve the appearance and cultural climate of the city, so as to enhance quality of 
life and community prestige.  

2. Involve the public in the selection and dedication of public art.  
3. Use eligible funds wisely to incorporate public art in our city.  
4. To use art as an aid in economic development.  
5. To encourage local artists by supporting their works and efforts.  
6. To incorporate visual arts in the design process of qualifying projects.  

  
MEETINGS 

Scheduled meetings are held on the second Thursday of every month unless otherwise 
published, beginning at 4:00 pm at City Hall.  

 
CONTACTS 
Commissioners and Term  

Bill Stamats, Chair  Term thru 2016 
Ann Knierim    Term thru 2015 
Mel Andringa   Term thru 2015 
Arbe Bareis    Term thru 2015 
Marilee Fowler   Term thru 2015 
Lynn Ocken   Term thru 2016 
Barbara Green    Term thru 2017 
Kim Vogel    Term thru 2017 
Mary Ottoson    Term thru 2017 
 

City Council Liaison 
Ann Poe  
a.poe@cedar-rapids.org  

  
Staff Liaisons 

Seth Gunnerson     Kirsty Sanchez  
319.286.5129     319.286.5428 
s.gunnerson@cedar-rapids.org    k.sanchez@cedar-rapids.org  



   Visual Arts Commission 2014 Work Plan 
  

2 
 

2013	Highlights	
 Installation of $100,000 sculpture entitled “Distortion”, by Volkan Alkanoglu, in the US Cellular 

Center Lobby 
 Installation of five original paintings by local artists (John Paul Schafer, Sue Hettmansperger, 

Mary Zeran, and Susan White) in US Cellular Center 
 Installation of “Crystal Impression” by Tom and Jean Latka at Amphitheater 
 Restoration of several works of art for the Paramount Theater 
 Ignite Event held March 7, attended by nearly 100 residents.  Led to downtown intersection 

Mural Project in July 

Advise	City	Council	on	Public	Art	Collection	
Goals	and	Ongoing	Tasks	

 Review Gift Art Applications and make recommendations to the City Council for inclusion into 
the collection 

 Review and make recommendations on mural applications 
 Serve as recommending body on other matters pertaining to public art 
 Assist groups interested in installing art in the community. 
 Develop annual Work Plan 

2014	Action	Items	
Item  Cost or resource  Timeline 
Elect Chair and Vice Chair  VAC  January, 2014 
Develop 2015 Work Plan  VAC and Staff  October, 2014 
Present Work Plan to Development 
Committee 

VAC and Staff  October, 2014 

Present Work Plan to City Council  VAC and Staff  January, 2015 
 

 

 

Public	Outreach	and	Education	
Ongoing	Tasks	

 Promote newly acquired art in the community 
 Develop promotional materials to educate and celebrate public art collection 
 Represent the City at public events such as Downtown Farmer’s Markets. 
 Seek resident input on ideas to enhance Cedar Rapids 



   Visual Arts Commission 2014 Work Plan 
  

3 
 

2014	Action	Items	
Item  Cost or resource  Timeline 
Develop promotional material for art 
collection – either pamphlets or 
downtown tours 

Up to $10,000  Early 2014 

Update website  Staff  Early 2014 
Update photography to include new and 
relocated pieces 

Up to $2,500  Mid 2014 

 

Stewardship	of	Public	Art	Collection	
Ongoing	Tasks	

 Identify opportunities to purchase new art through the 2% for Arts Policy 
 Make Recommendations on Gift Art Applications 
 Identify maintenance and conservation needs for Public Art Collection 

2014	Action	Items	
Item  Cost  Timeline 

 Research hiring of a Collections 
Manager to: 

o Survey existing art 
o Maintain Records, 

including appraisal of art 
o Develop Conservation Plan 

and schedule 

Up to $10,000  Early 2014 

 Install or deaccess public art 
currently in storage 

Staff and VAC Subcommittee  Early 2014 

 Identify opportunities to purchase 
art as part of the 2% for art policy 
for FY2015 

As available in FY15 Budget  Early 2014 

 Work to develop budgets and 
timelines for any public art 
purchases through 2% for Arts 
Policy 

Staff and VAC Subcommittee  Mid 2014 

 

 



   Visual Arts Commission 2015 Work Plan 
  

1 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
CHARTER 

 
The City of Cedar Rapids Visual Arts Commission is a nine member Commission 
appointed by the Mayor and approved by the City Council. The Commission was 
established as the recommending body regarding public visual art within the City by 
Resolution No. 316-2-94 dated February 23, 1994.  

 
CHARTER GOALS 

1. To improve the appearance and cultural climate of the city, so as to enhance quality of 
life and community prestige.  

2. Involve the public in the selection and dedication of public art.  
3. Use eligible funds wisely to incorporate public art in our city.  
4. To use art as an aid in economic development.  
5. To encourage local artists by supporting their works and efforts.  
6. To incorporate visual arts in the design process of qualifying projects.  

  
MEETINGS 

Scheduled meetings are held on the second Thursday of every month unless otherwise 
published, beginning at 3:00 pm at City Hall.  

 
CONTACTS 
Commissioners and Term  

Bill Stamats, Chair  Term thru 2016 
Ann Knierim, Vice Chair Term thru 2015 
Mel Andringa   Term thru 2015 
Arbe Bareis    Term thru 2015 
Marilee Fowler   Term thru 2015 
Lynn Ocken   Term thru 2016 
Barbara Green    Term thru 2017 
Kim Vogel    Term thru 2017 
Mary Ottoson    Term thru 2017 
 

City Council Liaison 
Ann Poe  
a.poe@cedar-rapids.org  

  
Staff Liaisons 

Seth Gunnerson     Kirsty Sanchez  
319.286.5129     319.286.5428 
s.gunnerson@cedar-rapids.org    k.sanchez@cedar-rapids.org  



   Visual Arts Commission 2015 Work Plan 
  

2 
 

2014	Highlights	
 Reframing and installation of three Ann Royer paintings in the Blairs Ferry Conference Room at 

City Hall 
 Creation of three committees: Artwork Review, Collections Management, and Outreach 
 Updates to the Visual Arts Commission website 
 Began the process of creating a brochure highlighting artwork throughout the City 
 Initiated the process to create a Collections Manager position 

Advise	City	Council	on	Public	Art	Collection	
Goals	and	Ongoing	Tasks	

 Review Gift Art Applications and make recommendations to the City Council for inclusion into 
the collection 

 Review and make recommendations on mural applications 
 Serve as recommending body on other matters pertaining to public art 
 Assist groups interested in installing art in the community 
 Develop annual Work Plan 
 Review and make recommendations on placement of pieces in the City art collection 
 Review and make recommendations on deaccessioning pieces of the City art collection 

2015	Action	Items	
Item  Cost or resource  Timeline 
Elect Chair and Vice Chair  VAC  January, 2015 
Develop 2016 Work Plan  VAC and Staff  October, 2015 
Present Work Plan to Development 
Committee 

VAC and Staff  November, 2015 

Present Work Plan to City Council  VAC and Staff  January, 2016 

Public	Outreach	and	Education	
Ongoing	Tasks	

 Promote newly acquired art in the community 
 Develop promotional materials to educate and celebrate public art collection 
 Represent the City at public events such as Downtown Farmer’s Markets 
 Seek resident input on ideas to enhance Cedar Rapids 

 

 

 



   Visual Arts Commission 2015 Work Plan 
  

3 
 

2015	Action	Items	
Item  Cost or resource  Timeline 
Print promotional material for art 
collection – either pamphlets or 
downtown tours 

Up to $10,000  Early 2015 

Update photography and artwork 
inventory to include new and relocated 
pieces 

Up to $2,500  Mid 2015 

Provide feedback on the sculpture 
donation for Greene Square 

Staff and VAC  Mid 2015 

 

Stewardship	of	Public	Art	Collection	
Ongoing	Tasks	

 Identify opportunities to purchase new art through the 2% for Arts Policy 
 Make Recommendations on Gift Art Applications 
 Identify maintenance and conservation needs for Public Art Collection 

2015	Action	Items	
Item  Cost  Timeline 

 Complete process of hiring of a 
Collections Manager to: 

o Survey existing art 
o Maintain Records, 

including appraisal of art 
o Develop Conservation Plan 

and schedule 

Up to $10,000  Early 2015 

 Install or deaccess public art 
currently in storage 

Staff and VAC Subcommittee  Early 2015 

 Identify opportunities to purchase 
art as part of the 2% for art policy 
for FY2016 

As available in FY16 Budget  Early 2015 

 Work to develop budgets and 
timelines for any public art 
purchases through 2% for Arts 
Policy 

Staff and VAC Subcommittee  Mid 2015 

 Plan a public outreach event to 
promote art in Cedar Rapids 

Staff and VAC  Mid 2015 

 

 


	VAC-WORK PLAN 2014 Updated.pdf
	2013 Highlights
	Advise City Council on Public Art Collection
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	2014 Action Items

	Public Outreach and Education
	Ongoing Tasks
	2014 Action Items

	Stewardship of Public Art Collection
	Ongoing Tasks
	2014 Action Items


	May 2015 Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1


